Breton High School Parent Council Meeting Minutes April 8,2024 Staff Room/Virtual

- 1. Call to Order: KathieJo Hoffarth called the meeting to order at 7:03
- 2. Attendance and Introductions: Bonnie Fisher, Daryl Scott, KathieJo Hoffarth, Shayanne Sheaves, Gabrielle Bremner-Metz, Becky Lee, Darla Kurylo, Jody Krukowski
- 3. Correspondence: None to Report
- 4. Approval of Last Minutes: Becky Lee made a motion to approve the last minutes as circulated.
- 5. Principal Report: Gerry Drebert
 - a. April 2, 2024 Gerry Drebert began acting administrator for the next 3 months. Currently the school division is trying to fill Mr. Dreberts P.E position. This will continue to be advertised until it is filled. In the meantime, Mr. Drebert will work with substitute teachers to cover these classes.
 - b. Highlights for the upcoming month of April
 - Breton High Travel Club went to Italy and will return April 8,2024
 - April 25, 2024 Career Expo day at Red Deer Polytechnic for grades 9-12
 - April 2, 2024 Healthy Relationship Presentation grades 9-11
 - April 17,2024 Sr. High Badminton Regionals in Edmonton
 - April 24,2024 Sr. High Badminton zones in Edmonton
 - April 25,2024 Jr. High Badminton Tournament in Drayton Valley
 - April 23, 2024 and April 25,2024 Parent Teacher Interviews 4-7pm
 - April 16-April 22 Grad Online Auction takes place
 - May 2, 2024 FASD presentations to grades 7-9
 - May 3rd and May 4th Badminton Provincials in Edmonton
 - c. Breton High School welcomes a new badminton coach, Jon Dupuis. He comes into our program with a wealth of experience and badminton knowledge. He is working exclusively with grade 9-12 students.
 - d. This month we will also say goodbye to Ms. Hart as she will complete her time here as a student teacher and return to UofC.
- 6. Trustee Report: Daryl Scott
 - a. Umbrella Meeting at the Powerhouse campus in Drayton Valley April 16,2024 at 5:00pm
 - b. FCSS presentation on child exploitation on the internet April 15,2024 at 6:00pm at the Max center in Drayton Valley. Open for anyone to attend.
 - c. Budget talks start April 9,2024
 - d. HWP has had a new principal appointed

- e. Daryl Scott took our transportation concerns to the transportation director Kristen Disley and superintendent Brad Volkman. The response was to come back to our principal but it has not been received yet. Darryl is going to follow up.
- 7. Student Council Report: No new report
- 8. Approval of Agenda: KathieJo Hoffarth moved to accept the agenda as presented with changes and additions, strike a. School modernization cancelation and add naming process.

9. Old Business

a. Naming Process- The naming process will be on hold with the postponement of the school modernization

10. New Business

- a. Cougar Tower Engineering(WRSD)- The tower is owned by the school division, not the field of dreams. It needs to be engineered properly and rebuilt. Who is responsible for this? Also, the track needs new rebar installed to make the black border more solid. Is this up to the field of dreams or the school division? Who maintains and fixes it?
- b. Cougars Game schedules in the Breton Booster- KathieJo Hoffarth brought up putting all Breton Cougar sports games in the booster. She will talk to Gerry Drebert about getting a full sports schedule to put in the Breton booster.
- 11. Next Meeting: May 6, 2024 at 7:00pm
- 12. Meeting Adjourned: KathieJo Hoffarth adjourned the meeting at 7:55

Breton High School Parent Council Advisory Society April 8,2024 Staff Room/ Virtual

- 1. Call to Order: KathieJo called the meeting to order a 7:56
- 2. Attendance: Bonnie Fisher, Gabrielle Metz-Bremner, KathieJO Hoffarth, Shayanne Sheaves, Becky Lee, Darla Kurylo, Jody Krukowski
- 3. Approval of last minutes: Becky Lee made a motion to accept the last minutes as circulated.
- 4. Approval of Agenda: KathieJo Hoffarth moved to approve the agenda with additions 6.d and 7.a
- 5. Treasurer Report: Gabrielle Metz-Bremner
 - a. General account- \$940.73
 - b. Casino account-\$31.56
 - c. Gabrielle Metz-Bremner made a motion to approve the treasurer's report as presented

6. Old Business

- a. Casino Volunteer Update- We have the 5 volunteers needed for the casino fundraiser(KathieJo Hoffarth, Gabrielle Bremner-Metz, Becky Lee, Brent Lee, Lynn Pritchard)
- b. Immediate need for fundraiser, sponsor calls- No followup
- c. Battery Drive update- We will have a battery drive fundraiser at a later date.
- d. Community Scholarship Trust Society- KathieJo Hoffarth sent a letter. SEE ATTACHED

7. New Business

- a. Thorsby District Fish and Game Banquet Volunteers- April 13,2024. Need 6 volunteers to sell tickets at the banquet for a donation to either grad or PAC. 18+, 5:00pm-11:00pm, dinner included, \$500 donation(Gabrielle Bremner-Metz, Shayanne Sheaves, Lorne Sheaves, Jody Krukowski, Becky Lee, Lyle Davidson)
- 8. Next Meeting: May 6,2024 at 7:00pm
- 9. Meeting Adjourned: KathieJo Hoffarth adjourned the meeting at 8:16pm